EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Memorandum

To: M-, Fd E, Alsup Date: February 6, 1958

From: Gag-Productior Department Place: Farmington, N.M,

Re: Back Pressure Test Dats on the E1 Paso Natural Gas Products
Compeny Well, Chimney Rock No. 2, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Location . + v . v v v v v v v v v 4 ... . 660'N, G6O'E, Sec. 15-T31N-R1TW

Sh\lt-In PI‘ESB'QI'BS . . . . . . . . . . L] L] . SIH - 162.7 pSig
SIPC - 162.9 psig

Stabilized A.0.F. . . . . . . . ... ... 2420 MCF/D at 15.025 Psia,
SP GR = .600, T = 60°F

The absolute open flow was determined by Plotting a bottom hole curve from the
following data:

Point 1 Point 2 Point 3

1/4" orifice 3/8" orifice 7/16" orifice

Q = 228 MCF/D Q = Lih MCF/D Q = 584 MCF/D

P = 156.4 Psig P, = 148.5 Pgig P, = 14 2 Psig

Flow Pericd - 1-1/2 hrs. Flow Peried - 1-1/2 hrs. Flow Period - 1-1/2 hrs.
Producing Formation . . . . . . . ... .. .lLower Gallup {Perforated 871'-890')
Field . . . & v v v v 4 e 4 v v e v e o v . JWildeat

Stimidation . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... Natural, 250 Gallons Mud Acid
REMARKS :

The well began unloading liquid on the initiel plate and this condition continued
through the first 15 mimates of flow on the second plate size., This liquid
production affected the test very little, as fairly good point alignment was
obtained on three points.

A wellhead curve was plotted in the field and since alignment of the first
three points was good, & fourth point was not obtained.
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